AR

SC WORKS | ipemcumorens o
WORKLINK
ANDERSON-OCONEE-PICKENS

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
YOUTH COMMITTEE MEETING

AGENDA

Monday, March 14, 2016
10:45 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Meeting Room — Wells Fargo Bank — Clemson
Park on the far right parking lot facing the building

Welcome and Introductions Kristi King-Brock
. Review of Minutes Note (01/11/2016)* Kristi King-Brock
. Palmetto Youth Connections (Report Jan.-Feb.) Karen Craven

. New Business.

Retain YC Member Elaine Bailey (Retired)* Kristi King-Brock
2016 AOP BIS Funding (Pending PY 16 Youth Allocation)* Kristi King-Brock
WorkLink Youth Program Transition-Information Trent Acker
PY15/PY16 Youth Budget Negotiation Committee* Kristi King-Brock
Formal Gap Analysis Phase |l David Shellhorse, Facilitator
PY 15 - 2nd Qfr. Youth Performance Sharon Crite

PY 15 Grant Expenditures (12/21/15-02/21/16) K. Craven/S.Crite
Other Business:

2015 Youth Strategic Plan (YSP) Pgs.31-38 Information

2015 Youth Strategic Plan Sub-Committee Information

Tri County Tech Named One of Top 150 Community Colieges Information

GED Test Passing Score Revision and New Performance Levels  Information

Adjourn K. King-Brock/Jason Duncan

*Vote Needed

Next Youth Committee Meeting, Monday — May 02, 2016 - 11:00am
Wells Fargo Bank, Meeting Room - 955 Tiger Blvd. Clemson, SC 29631




SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
Youth Committee Meeting Summary
January 11, 2016 @ 10:00am
SC Works Clemson Comprehensive Center, Large Conference Room

Members Present

Kristi King-Brock, Chair Tim Mayes Amy Bradshaw
Jason Duncan, Vice-Chair Rick Murphy Terence Hassan
Elaine Bailey Janice Ward Doug Newton
Melissa Rosier Gene Williams Ray Farley
Members Absent:

Crystal Noble Mary Gaston Lisa Gillespie
Staff Present:

Sharon Crite Windy Graham Jennifer Kelly
Patty Manley Trent Acker

Guest Present:
Karen Craven David Shellhorse Amanda Lucas
Anne Marie Baker

Welcome and Introductions

Chair Kristi King-Brock called the meeting to order at 10:00am welcoming everyone in
attendance and announced the meeting being recorded for processing of minutes. Kristi
King-Brock announced Jason Duncan will be acting as Vice Chair for the Youth Committee.
Doug Newton was welcomed to the Youth Committee.

Approval of 10-11-2015 Meeting Minutes

The minutes from the 10/11/15 meeting were emailed with the meeting notice and
included in the meeting packet. Chair Brock called for corrections/amendments to the
minutes or a motion to approve.

ACTION TAKEN: Elaine Bailey made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted, seconded
by Tim Mayes. The motion carried unanimously.

Youth Committce Meeting
Summary 1/1172016 Page |



Palmetto Youth Connections (Report Oct-Dec)

Karen Craven, Palmetto Youth Connections Program Manager, referred the Committee to
the Dashboard available in the committee packet. The Dashboard reflects data thru
December 2015.

Ms. Craven reviewed the follow information from the Dashboard:

e 52 new enrollments this program year, all of which are high school dropouts.

e The county breakdown reflects 99 youth participants in Anderson, 54 in Oconee,
and 61 in Pickens for a total of 214 active and follow-up being served.

e There were 99 participants carried forward into PY15 {July 1, 2015 to June 30,
2016) from PY14 (July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015).

e There have been 31 new enrollments from July 1 to September 30, and 22 new
enrollments from October thru the end of December.

¢ In regards to WorkKeys, 57 participants were tested in PY14, and 13 participants
tested in PY15. Gold certificates

Ms. Craven called attention to the PY15 Monthly Update Report which shows the same
information and data as the Dashboard but in a summary format.

Ms. Craven answered questions regarding the length of time that GED preparation takes.
The new GED test takes longer for a student to be prepared to take. The Math portion is
typically the hardest portion of the GED exam. Students are allowed to re-take portions of
the GED and participate in re-mediation classes for further preparation. Tutors are available
particularly in Oconee County, for those students that may need additional assistance. The
21" Century Skills for Workforce Development is an online learning tool that Palmetto
Youth Connections offer to students to use to prepare for the GED as well.

New Business

a. PY15 PYC Incentive Policy Revision #2

Chair King-Brock deferred to Ms. Craven to provide an explanation for the proposed
revisions to the Incentive Policy (Revision #2). Ms. Craven requested to change the
policy to emphasize the work experience portion of the WIOA laws regarding Youth.
Palmetto Youth Connections proposed to increase the incentive amount for Pre-
Employment Work Maturity Skillsfrom $50 to $100. The student may earn this incentive

Youth Committee Meeting
Summary /1122016 Page2



by attending all five Career Smart classes and by completing Work Experience. The other
adjustment to the policy will lower the GED attainment incentive from $150 to $100.
Ms. Craven reported the students were not taking work experience as seriously as they
should. The student typically would complete the classes, but never participate in the
Work Experience. Therefore, this was a major reason for this modification — an effort to
engage the students in putting to use the skills they are learning in a classroom.

ACTION TAKEN: Tim Mayes made a motion to approve the incentive policy as
submitted, seconded by Jason Duncan. The motion carried.

b. PY14-4" Final Qtr. Youth Performance

Ms. Windy Graham, Performance and Reporting Specialist for WorkLink, directed the
Committee to Table O, “Local Performance” in the Youth committee packet. Ms.
Graham stated that as of the end of PY14, the Youth Program’s performance was as
follows:

¢ Exceeded Placement in Employment or Education - 86%  {Goal was 80%.)

e Met Attainment of Degree or Certificate — 78% (Goal was 78%.)

e Exceeded Literacy or Numeracy Gains — 72% (Goal was 68%.)

c. PY15-12* Qtr. Youth Performance Predictive Report

Ms. Graham referred the Committee to the “ETA 9090 WIOA Quarterly Summary” in the
packet. This predictive report was for July —September 2015. The data seen in the
packet has been submitted to DOL as our first quarter report for PY15; however, DOL
has not yet confirmed our data submission, which will make it a final version of our first
quarter report. Cur goals for PY15 are the same as PY14. Therefore, our first quarter
data reflects the following:

e Exceeded Placement in Employment or Education — 88.75% (Goal was 80%.)

e Met Attainment of Degree or Certificate — 76.09% (Goal was 78%.)

e Met Literacy or Numeracy Gains — 65.57% (Goal was 68%.)

Historically, Literacy and Numeracy Gains lags in the first quarter, but gains are typically
made by the end of the year. A fina! first quarter report should be available in time for
the next Board meeting in February.

d. PY15 - Grant Expenditures (89/24/15-11/23/15)

Youth Committee Mecting
Summary 1/11/2016 Page3



Vice Chair Duncan deferred to Karen Craven to review the expenditure levels for the PYC
grant. Ms.Craven stated the Youth budget for PY15 totals: $702,148. PYC's goal is to
spend a least 93% of the grant by June 30, 2016. Thru December 20, 2015, PYC spent
$312,760.16 or 44.5% of their grant.

Ms. Craven brought the committee’s attention to the Work Experience line item, stating
that 20% of Youth funding must be expended in this activity due to new WIOA laws. As
of December 20, the Work Experience line item is at 44.5% expended. ldeally this line
item would be at 50% by December 31. The accrual line item shows some expenditures
in the amount of $1,530.61, putting the total expenditures for this line item up to
47.2%. January’s goal is to be at 60% expended for Work Experience.

e. 2015 AOP BIS Showcase Update

Vice Chair Duncan turned to Rick Murphy for an update on the AOP Business Industry
Showcase. Mr. Murphy stated that the event took place at the Anderson Civic Center
this year due to construction at Littlejohn Coliseum. He anticipates that the event will
also be held at the Anderson Civic Center in the fall of 2016 as well.

Employers and teachers gave positive feedback on the layout and set-up of the Civic
Center event. The Civic Center allowed for different rooms that students could visit in
order to watch videos, participate in topic discussions on why they were there, and
then spend around an hour visiting the different employer’s displays. The concourse at
Littlejohn is less conducive to lingering and is more “move in, move out” based on the
circular nature of the arena.

The Anderson Civic Center saved the Showcase Board close to $20,000 dollars, as
Anderson County offered the facility for this event at no charge. However, one
downside to not having the Littlejohn Coliseum location was having the students on the
Clemson campus, some for the first time. The desire was for students to see a college
campus and be able to imagine themselves there in the future. There is some question if
Clemson will allow the event to return to the campus.

In addition to the 8" graders attending the event, this year 150 of the top Career and
Technology completers in the seven districts were invited to come in and meet with the
employers about hiring, co-ops, and internships. This was well received by employers,
and will be included again for this year's event, which will be September 27-28, 2016
tenatively at the Anderson Civic Centers.

Youth Committee Mecting
Summary 1/1122016 Page4



Mr. Murphy thanked the three Economic Development offices for encouraging the
businesses to participating in the event.

Mr. Murphy also thanked the Youth committee for funding the student’s bus
transportation to the event. The Committee was referred to the “Event: AOP Business &
Industry Showcase” handout in the Youth Committee packet, which reflects what was
reimbursed to each school district for the event’s bus transportation.

The Showcase Board also assisted with meals for students and schools that would be
travelling around lunchtime, either through reimbursement for a meal at a local
restaurant or through bag lunches.

f. Youth Strategic Plan Sub-Committee(s)

Sharon Crite referred the committee to the “2015 Youth Strategic Plan: Sub-Committee”
handout in the packet. This handout details where each member has been assigned to
assist with the Youth Strategic Plan. Those in yellow are either new or changed to a sub-
committee. Each member is to review and let Ms. Crite if there should be any changes.

g 2-1-1 New Agency/Agency Update Form

Ms. Crite referred the committee to the “New Agency/Agency Update Form” {located in
the packet) as part of the 2-1-1 project. Ms. Crite has been alerted that partners need to
update their partnership information in the 2-1-1 system. This system allows individuals
in the community to call for assistance available through partner agencies. Ms. Crite
requested that each partner verify that their information is correct in the system or
make necessary changes by filling out this form and sending it to 2-1-1 as listed on the
top of the form.

V. Other Business

a. Return Signed Confidentiality Form

Ms. Patty Manley requested that any committee members that did not fill out the
confidentiality form please do so and return it to her prior to leaving today.

Youth Committee Mecting
Summary 1/11/2016 Page 5



VI,

b. Formal GAP Analysis— Phase |

David Shellhorse provided a brief update from previous meeting. Mr. Shellhorse. As a
resuit of that meeting, there were four primary items that the Youth Committee
identified:

1. Reducing Fragmentation in the Youth Workforce system

2. Deficiency in Work Skills and Ethics

3. Increase in industry-recognizable credentials

4. Increase work based learning opportunities

Mr. Shellhorse explained his role as facilitator was to assist the Youth committee in
identifying and addressing the gaps in community services. Mr. Shellhorse guided the
committee thru a detailed discussion regarding the future state, current state, and
what was needed in order to “bridge” the Gap. Mr. Shellhorse will provide the summary
of the discussion at the next Youth Committee meeting.

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn by Rick Murphy, second by Doug Newton. The motion carried. The
meeting adjourned at 11:45am.

Respectfully submitted: Jennifer Kelly

Youth Committee Mecting
Summary 1/11/2016 Pageé



Eckerd Workforce Development
Customer Talking Points

Why the Transaction: Henkels & McCoy conducted a strategic review of all busingss units over the last year and
decided to focus on and invest in the core marksts of Power, Gas, Telecommunications and Pipeline where they
have core construction competencies. Training Services falls outside of Henkels & McCoy's core markels. However
Training Services has grown and in fact the Training Services department has never been bigger and stronger. It is
the strength and success of Training Services that made this transaction possible. H&M and Training Services senior
management beliave aligning the interests of new owners and our cument staff will work to the benefit of Training
Services and offer greater opportunities for the Training Services Team. In order to further enhance workforce
service delivery and have a corporate focus an services o individuals with barriers, the decision was made to
conlsibute the operating infrastructure to a non-profit.

Who is Eckerd: The founders of Eckerd, Jack and Ruth Eckerd, were pioneers in transforming the lives of
America's children and familles. Today, the organization they founded in 1968 has grown into a national non-profit
leader that has given much-needed second chances to more than 168,000 children and families. The organization
cumently serves over 18,500 youth each year with over 800 employees dedicated to providing second chances to
needed populalions.

Accreditations: Council on Accreditation (COA), and AdvancED™,

Misslon: Provide and share solutions that promote the well-being of children and families in need of a second
chance

Vision: Ensure that each child has the opportunity to succeed.
Markets Served: Workforce Development, Child Welfare, Juvenile Juslice and Education.

Service Areas: Flofida, Georgla, South Carolina, North Carolina, Vemmont, Hawaii, Okfahoma, Texas, Kansas,
Louisiana and the District of Columbia. Corporate Office: 100 N. Starcrest Drive Clearwater, Florida 33765,

Fiscal Qverview: $180 Million in annal revenue with a certified independent audit completed each year.

»  Approved federal cognizant agency indirect rate of 8.23% with pending approval of 9.28%.

o  Eckerd fringe benefit rate is lower than the current HSM rate. Savings can be relnvested back into the
program.

»  Fiscal yearis July 1¢ to June 30™,

e Partial year audit from the transaction date of 4-1-16 to the fiscal year end of 6-30-16 will be conducted.
Henkels & McCoy will provide the A-133 audit for the period 7-1-15 to 3-31-16.

= Insurance coverage lo meet all contractual recruitments. Certificate of insurance will be provided.

*  Payroli services for all Work Experience participants will remain with the current Employer of Record

Assignment: We are seeking contract assignment per the language in the contract which allows assignment based
on writlen approval,

Contract modification budgets will be provided by 3-1-16.

It is expected that all staff and leadership will remain.

All service delivery will remain and/or will be enhanced with profit re-allocalion.
The requested date of the assignment is Apil 1%, 2016




Eckerd | bokiore .. JHERA

100 Starcrest Dr.
Clearwater, FL 33765

February 8, 2016

Dear Mr. Acker,

A core value of Henkels & McCoy (H&M) is helping others in need. The Henkels family has demonstrated this
through private and company philanthropy and through Henkels & McCoy’s Training Services Group (H&M TSG).
Since its' inception in 1981, Training Services has helped over 187,000 youth and adults achieve success in
Department of Labor funded Employment and Training programs, with over 50 Workforce Boards nationally.
H&M TSG provides $20 miilion in services annually to helping others get a second chance to achieve their dreams
and takes great pride in being accountable for measurable results as stewards of our government’s funds to
help others.

H&M TSG values our contractual partnership with the SC Appalachian Council of Governments. As you have
reviewed with Amanda Wagner, Henkels & McCoy conducted a strategic review of all business units over the
last year and decided to focus and invest in the business markets of Power, Gas Distribution, Communications
and Oil & Gas Pipeline, where we have core construction competencies. Henkels & McCoy’s Training Services
Group falls outside of these core markets and a decision has been made to donate H&M TSG to a strategic non-
profit organization that can better maximize H&M TSG's full potential as an organization and provide continued
and expanded employment opportunities for the employees of the entire H&M T5G. Henkels & McCoy
conducted due diligence with several organizations and identified Eckerd Youth Altarnatives, Inc. (Eckerd) as the
non-profit which aligns to the H&M TSG mission and H&M's values and will ensure ongoing success of the
services for all of our custamers and the participants we serve.

We understand contractual services cannot be assigned unless approved in writing by you; therefore, this letter
provides formal notification Henkels & McCoy and our Training Services Group is seeking assignment of
contractual services to Eckerd from the SC Appalachian Council of Governments. The following provides a brief
overview on the Eckerd organization and how well our organizations are aligned from a mission and values
perspective.

Eckerd was founded by Jack and Ruth Eckerd, pioneers in transforming the lives of America’s children and
families. The organization they founded in 1968 has grown into a national non-profit leader who has given much-
needed second chances to more than 168,000 children and families. Today, Eckerd serves over 18,500 youth
each year with over 800 employees dedicated to providing second chances to needed populations. Eckerd's
mission is to “Provide and share solutions that promote the well-being of children and families in need of a
second chance” and their vision is to “Ensure that each child has the opportunity to succeed.” The following
provides a brief summary of key points regarding the proposed assignment process.

e P Ty
HBM-Eckerd Assighment Pagel



* TheEckerd and Henkels & McCoy’s Board of Directors have voted and approved the pending transaction.

*  The H&M TSG team structure as well as the Plymouth Meeting administrative staff will remain the same.
All current H&M staff will transition to Eckerd when the transaction is complete.

*  All contract terms and deliverables will remain the same unless you instruct us otherwise. Operating as
a non-profit will more closely align with the mission of the workforce system,

® We anticipate there will be cost savings to your local Board due to the elimination of 4t Quarter and
future year profit with slightly lower fringe costs.

Accompanying this letter are several documents we hope will provide more information about Eckerd to begin
the discussions regarding assignability.

Summary of talking points

501c (3) letter verifying non-profit status

Current fiscal statement and copy of last audit

Copy of indirect cost plan and approval letter by cognizant agency
List of eurrent Eckerd Board of Directors

Evidence of signatory authority

Organizational chart

Copy of general liability insurance certificate

Strategic plan for Eckerd

The anticipated date of the Eckerd transaction is April 1% 2016. Thank you in advance for maintaining the
confidentiality of this organizational transaction. The H&M TSG Regional Managers will be scheduling meetings
with you and Eckerd within the next several weeks so any questions you may have regarding this change can be
addressed.

Both of our organizations share many of the same values and vision: Compassion, Commitment and Respect,
coupled with holding ourselves accountable for achieving superior outcomes. We jointly believe our ultimate
measure of success is how well individuals prosper after leaving our programs. We embrace industry-leading
tools, systems and processes for measuring success and improving our outcomes. Henkels & McCoy has been
honored to serve you by providing training and employment services ta the youth and adults in your community.
Thank you for that opportunity! Eckerd locks forward to continuing to carry on the tradition of service
excellence you expect in helping these young people to succeed.

Sinceraly,
Rod Henkels, President /CEO David Dennis, President /CEO
Henkels & McCoy, Inc. Eckerd Youth Alternatives, Inc.

H&M-Eckerd Assignment | T Page 2



*$10[35UN03 33uep|n pue s13Y3e3} |00YIS ‘SBPUBTE 0 $I3J3. JUBUINIOP SIYY LI, SIBPIACY BJIAIBS,, |

*uieq ay} Jo Ino Apealje s| asew
ayy,, 8|3 ‘papasu s1 uopuaMSIUl IBIIE] .
saiiunpoddo yuawdojaaap 4 apadwy)
Si3ll1eq a4edpjiyd pue uopepodsuel] e
‘Jnesonesing
PUE 3AfIRIISIVIWPE AJJSA0 W03 aAey
Aay se pazynn Apadosd Sujaq jou ate
pouad Juawasiape ay3/s10[a5uUnod [00YIS e

‘{(1o0u Jo N0
doup A3y} 15Y1aym) 8210)310M B} pUE JooYdS
y3iy uaamiaq ,350[ 3198, 10U Op YINOA }SU-IY

"$S3I1/U3S Jeym sapiaoad oym Inoge
yJomiau ay) ssooe 151xa sded aBpamouy e

‘uonedljdnp pioae pue aJeJuNwLI0d

01 aAuadul 31| Suneasd ‘, Jejjop swes
ay3 Joj Builadwod,, ase sapuade JUAIBPI] e

"SIWOIIN0 TII0PIOM
yinoA aziunxew o} Jayyadol Supjiom
1B Ju31d1)4d pue aapaya aue siapinoad annas

‘safjiunjoddo pazieasun
Bulnea| ‘J0M13U 32UN0S3J 34} JO [3A3)
Jaployayels yiea je s1sixa Aduanyy Jo yoe|

"ISOW 3y} }jduaq o} puels
oym siafojdwa pue yinoA ayl yum pauuod
pue Ajluap] 03 3jqe 2Je s1apiaosd 2198

‘wFHsAs ayy u) Sunedioiped
10 s3)jauaq sy} pueisiapun ssaiojdw3

siaho|dwa
JO spaau ayj pueisiapun s1apiaosd axaas

"sa2IAIas pue swesdoud 3jgejeae
01 ut dey 03 moy mouy ssaho|dwa pug UInoj

*YJOMIDU 32INOSDI MU

3Y1 InoYy3n04y) 3|qe|iee sJe $aJIAIaS pue
swesdosd 1eym Jo Buipuelsiapun Jeap e aney
(5J9pIA0Ld 321AI13S M pue S1BA0Id W ‘YINoA

(Aujeay
pue [eap| usam}aq) deo ay

(A3110ay) uonenyis JuaLin)

(joapy ayl) 91e3s 24nIng

10



uawdinba anisuadxa
AlyBiy nay3 seau mojje Aayl oym noqe
aAnoa|as Ajduiseasdul aue siainnjnuey

"YInoA pajpis-diseq
‘|eatuydraz-uou Fuipn|au) ‘YInoA 1o} 3|qIssadde
2te sanunuoddo Bujuiea) paseq-jaop

‘uoI82J 3] Ul SINI0M
pajnis Ajjeaiuyaa) Jo aSeuoys e s1 a8yl

"SI2I0M RIS AjjediuyIan
pulj 0} 213UM pue MOY MOUY SJBINJIRNURKA)

"J924ed SjW UIPOW B JO SIYUI] Y|
Jo Ajljenb pue jenueuly aaesedwod ay)
pugisiapun Ajng Jou op sjuased pue yinop e
“B)w safesnodsip yaiym uonesauas
3(1)x3) Yyl wos ewBlis eS| alayl e

sjuaied J1ay3 pue yInoA Aq pasapisuod yied
J2s4e2 sendod e s1 Buunizenuew LISPO

11



———— . : " 7
‘EES [2as7101 [0LZ'E1 ‘c1s sz fooi'st ﬁﬂ.ﬂ Pal't9  |LST'rI T.wzm el 56 [BSE'SL —5.».5 2966 [SrEPl _sza o601 [Tro'el ad »mae«m—
- afeiay
gz118 Pozsn Jisc'o [orees Poseo [saeor Josomislorss  erszi in'es [teroz  [soctin fevi‘es |rer'ol BISETES w101 |oooTl § SHOPV N
Rl T X Poto0l_[0rts 18 Poozs [sre o] ST [R5 o8 D68 |i'é B st uonusryy
w_wwmaws_.ﬁ {%66'L01 (6758 ‘88, Jes0'i01 |9'eR L8 %86 6B B |rses  |Tes T ANy loaszor_loss snpY
: 92d keer boccil [z S8 etcor Joos 38 [ece01 |26t 88 [tove01 |18 Joose [2a0°sTI 68 fosz'Lll 0oL A orY
JTREIY JE0D) e —— = . —— . T R P — _ juawSoyduszy
wapy jon g B9 [te00R [0 v et Lol [s8L T ERIE T S T e 69 |°e086  [€1L mopy B
= e
! g9 [eocizt oos W vz Joos 79 Possit fivs [psss |avze  fooe : w686 foor § | Y
Suron woum | S | L Y
2 ourmapa] W05 [o6TL (989 L eozrol oz ees fecos  orse ER9Lagson foe  frses i [recill |r'io 19 [ee€’I  |o'es P
g My | oA ..EH:H..Hm
K69 [vaLzol [vio  ERGE esil jore  ppoee Perom [oce  fpasg [ecoeel [eso fooes [obes [rio e [zt fore az+D ..o:ﬂ“__d_.m
10 Juswiiojdusl
1808 2ty 30 8 00| e
o ol : - e
UL 13| [Em Y a & & & & & -
sos) spaaazy W = g mmu,v = mu W = Q W = [~ W 2, Q W 2, e dnouny unsey
E g B E e E g g £ E g £ E g e = g e aRULGLR
E. B |28 B 1=5 E
uipo)) 1010 unDOMOT] MEWEDeAY SHPUAT] amueg Mt EUUEATS 1907 o] 29
: i ecro1 JoosZis eacre lsie'er feoc'pis leotos Jooi'si 1 ; 2o 101 |001Cl Ad sdumues]
i i PssT1 1$/[eao98  |6R8°11 ‘018 Pa0gg  Jes1'TI 3 20°'h8 ! t:Z° 101 J000'T1 sHnpy afeaany
BEse estiol Jive  Jos'eRBE o696 |76 T sl AT T CYRTT R TR T T T T T T T TR XS]
s eaoBe ooz JoatR Pecte Jso8 BT [ee9001 [iis JiLsR Polre [Uls  poze PPoviol [ss 18 [ace (888 P T T SInpY '
Ll %06 [B6L —R.& LT H6  |TSR —_m..__.m a6l oL ! Pos'101 [1'Z8 : *e6'$11 ¢T8 [ XTI (X —s..wa ~[Pe0'Lol 6L ad . HE_
= - - — —_— LA ]
CHEEEE S N s G EN O 0 S T ST sy ! __u_n. ._m_
ook Pwsst [s19 sk [ee696 |90s —.33.: Pal 021 [0S ots  Joss  [w0000 Joss  fERTL[eacsol [99 T..an KOG LT [T
AEIUNN
yino g
. | | 10 Aaap]
o €09 o e [robee |oro  g9Ts Pelsl |99 oist [Pez9s  fose  zig ezeol [rre  feete [esss |oos  Eewzo [rizes [oic Gzepl  'URR
10 223
! nos ._c-.UE..__”m
B EEE G T I RN T B AT 3 S OEE T2 S 9 [sts foos  §RLIL eslol SO azen|  EeEPd
nox 1'® weatufo)duwyy
onox UL UIUROTL |
-] o J -] -] ~0
Z : of 2 2 ol 2 S o 2 3 o) Z 2y o z 5 ) z M o | dnosg | 2N
b - - - - =) = Q - 2
eElefeleleg|elefe[ele|eee|e|=)E|s|e)eE|[s]|¢® oo}y
uapu SpUB[pIN ajjiausainy amysdny ysuueasg laddn) ETTEI EILITS

Japenp pug - Mewwng poday AJapend YOIM $102 Ad



Grant Number: 15Y495H1
Invoice: 1603-11007
Period Coverad: 1/18/16-2/21/16

FEBRUARY
66.7%

1603-11007

Cumulative | Remaining |Percent Spent
Cost YTD Balanca byl Obllptinns Accrued

[ $192,717.73) $11690495 62.2%

| |
38,789.87 $258,672.19  $151,267.34
Operating
1.1 Factiity, Utliities $ 17,000.00 000  $850000  $8,500.00
1.2 Staff Consumable Supplies S 2,400.00 184,90 $1,502.01 $897.99
i1.3 Advertising, Outreach $  600.00 0.00 50.00 $600.00
{1.4 Copy, Print §  2,400.00 81482 $1,499.37 $900.63
1.5 Communlcations 5 908370 495 56 $3,673.52 $5,410,18
1.6 Staff Travel |5 961375 1,349.21 $8,212.30 $1,401.45
1.7 Staff Conferences, Training S 2,400.00 500.00 $1,450.00 $950.00
1.8 5taff Computer Leases |5 993504 0.00 $4,292.04 $5,643.00
1.9 Postage $  1,445.00 141.54 $1,467.96 -$22.96
‘Operating Total (01) § 54,877.49 3,486.08  $30,597.20  $24,280.29
Direct Tralning
2.1 Participant Supplies $  1,050.00 0.00 $94.00 $956.00
2.2 Instructional Related Costs (Books) $ 2,500.00 .00 $0.00  $2,500.00
| 2.3 Credential Exam Fees {CAN/GED/WK) HENHHBEREY 570.81 $5,653.09 46,046.91
2.4 TABE Test Materials
2.5 Adult Education Tuition S - $0.00 $0.00
25 Tuition (Cailege/Ocmpauonal Training) | #HR#HHEE 2,937.00  523,116.00 $6,993.13
2.9 Wark Experlence 5 54,266.00 565947  533,16657  511,113.43
B0 Awards/Events. i
g .11 Software Licenses {ETO) |5 3,840.00 0.00 $2,200.00 $1,640.00
212 Work Keys
Direct Training Total (02) | $103,485.13 9,167.28° $64,229.65 9,255.47
Support Services
3.1 Participant Incentives (Skill Invoices) § 1743750 3,050.00 $12575.00 $4,862.50
3.2 Transportation $ 15,000.00 1,520.00 $8,850.00 $6,150.00
3.3 Childcare $ 54295 0.00 $0.00 $542.95
3.4 Training Support Materials $  2,000.00 947.18 $2,166.92 -$166.92
3.5 Emergency Assistance $ 150000 0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
3.6 Laptop Incentive
Support Servlr.uTnnl (03) $ 36,480.45 551718  $23,891.02  $12,888.53 64.7%
T e s _ $60478260  56,960.36 18.78  5$486.363.02 20%
‘Genaral Overhead {indirect) 11,32% $ 68,961.39 6,347.91 $42,EB6.70  525,774.59 62.4%
'Audit Cast 070%  § a7am 39872  $2,639.68 $2,073.07 56.0%
Profit/Fes Held for Performance 4% $ 24,19130 2,278.641  $15,083.64  $9,107.66 62.4%
Contract Total $ 702,148.00 66,085.41 $437,500.94 $264,647.06 62.3% p7932s| |
_ WORK EXPERIENCE FEB Cumulative  YTD % Spent
Staff 738150  $22,443.55 371%
Fringe 1,524.45  $4,341.90 0.72%
Incentive 5,659.47  $33,166.57 5.48%
Total 14,565.42  $59,952.02 9.91% *** SHOULD REACH 20-25%
Monthly % 2%

13



Grant Number: 15Y495H1
Invoice: 1603-11006
Period Covered: 12/21/15-1/17/16

JANUARY
58.3%
Cumulative | Remaining [Percent Spent
Line Item Maod #1 1603-11006 Cost YTD Balance ymo Obligations Accrued
SabryTotal | §309,620.68  73,369.74 $183,729.6 $iA5,80292
iStaff Cost Total % 409,939.53 31,175.50 $219,882.32 | $194,057.21 =Y
Operating
1.1 Facllity, Utllides $ 17,000.00 425000 5850000  $8,500.00 50.0%
1.2 Staff Consumable Supphies $  2,400.00 000 s1317.11 $1,082.89 54.9%
1.3 Advertising, Outreach S  600.00 0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.0%
1.4 Copy, Print | §  2,400.00 0.00 $684.55 §1,715.45 28.5%
1.5 Communications 5 9,083.70 601.24 $3,177.96 §5,905.74 35.0%
1.6 Staff Travel 5 9,613.75 707.24  $6863.09  $2,750.66 70.4%
1.7 Staff Conferences, Training s 2,400.00 0.00 $5950.00 $1,450.00 39.6%
1.8 Staff Computer Leases $ 9935.04 -2,200.00 $4,292.04 $5,643.00 43.2%
1.9 Postage 5 1,445.00 18545  $1,326.42 $118.58 91.8%
Operating Total (01) 3 SA87IA9 3,543.83  $27,11L17 27,7662 5% VE i,
Direct Training
2.1 Participant Supplies $  1,050.00 4400 $94 00 $956.00
' 2.2Instructional Related Costs {Books) $2,500.00 000 $000  $250000
2.3 Credential Exam Fees (CAN/GED/WK} HHSHGRRRRN 1,857.92 $5,082.28 $6,617.72
2.4 TABE Test Materlais
2.5 Adult Education Tuition $ - 000 $0.00 $0.00
| 2.6 Tuitlon (College/Occupational Tralning} #e##HRARAN 610400 $20,179.00  $9,930.13
2.9 Work Experience S 54.785.00 336351 52750710  526,778.90
2.10 Awards/Events 1
2.11 Software Licenses {ETO) $ 3,840.00 220000  $2,200.00  51,640.00
2.12 Work Keys |
Direct Training Total {02) T T$103,485.13 | 13,569.43 55506238 S4BA2275
Support Services
3.1 Participant Incentives {Skill Invoices) S 17,437.50 1,100.00 $9,525.00 §7,912.50
3.2 Transportation $ 15,000.00 1,060.00 $7,320.00 $7,670.00
3.3 Childcare § 54295 0.00 $0.00 $542.95
3.4 Training Support Materlals S 2,000.00 107.00 $1,219.74 $780.26
3.5 Emergency Assistance $  1,500.00 0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00
3.6 Laptop Incentive
Support Service Total {03) $ 36,48045 2,267.00  $15,0/4.74  $18,405.71
total $ 60470260 $100,248.29 ' $504,534.31
General Overhead (Indirect) 1132% $ 68,461.39 572297 $36,238.79  $32,222.60
|Audit Cost 070% § 471271 353.89  $2,24091  $2,471.80
;ProﬂtIFu Held for Performance 4% $ 24,191.30 2,022.25 $12,805.22  $11,386.08
‘Contract Total $ 702,148.00 58,655.37 $371,415.53 $330,732.47
WORK EXPERIENCE JAN Cumulative  YTD % Spent
Staff 5943.00 $15,062.05 2.49%
Fringe 1,105.83  $2,817.45 0.47%
Incentive 3,363.51  $27,507.10 4.55%
Total 10,412.34  $45,386.60 7.50% *** SHOULD REACH 20-25%
Monthly % 1

14




SC WORKS

2015 Youth Strategic Plan
Sub-Committees
1. We are asking all Youth Committee Members to serve on one of the sub-committees listed below.
1. Service Integration 2. Work Readiness 3. Education/Career Pathways

2. We are also seeking your input on potential contacts in the three county area who would bring
expertise to the above sub-committee(s). Please provide contact information of individual and the
area that would benefit from their specific knowledge to Sharon Crite, Youth Services
Manager/Education Qutreach.

Youth Strategic Plan
Sub-Committee
Kristi King-Brock Service Integration
Anderson Interfaith
Ministries Director
Crystal Noble - Service Integration
Greenville County DJJ

Director

Name

Elaine Bailey Service Integration
DSS Regional Director

Ray Farley Service Integration
Ailiance Pickens
Economic Director
Robert Halfacre Service Integration
Wells Fargo — Marketing
President

Karen Craven Work Readiness
Work Readiness Chair
Palmetto Youth
Connections

Youth Service Provider
Lisa Gillespie Work Readiness
SC Vocational
Rehabilitation -Anderson
County Director

Amy Bradshaw Work Readiness
Anderson County D))
Director

Youth Strategic Plan Sub-Committee 01/11/16

1hase 15



Name

Youth Strategic Plan
Sub-Committee

Terence Hassan
State Farm
Business Representative

Work Readiness

Tim Mays
Biue Ridge Electric Coop.
Business Representative

Work Readiness

Jason Duncan
Oconee Machine & Tool
Business Representative

Work Readiness

Doug Newton
TTI

Work Readiness

Rick Murphy
Tri County Regional
Education Center

Education/Career Pathway

Melisa Rosier
Oconee County School
District

Education/Career Pathway

Mary Gaston -
Education/Career
Pathway Chair
Pickens County Adult
Education Director

Education/Career Pathway

Gene Williams
Oconee County Adult
Education Director

Education/Career Pathway

Janice Ward
School! District of Pickens
County

Education/Career Pathway

Sharon Crite

WorkLink Youth Services
Manager/Education
Outreach

Serve on all Committees

Youth Strategic Plan Sub-Committee 01/11/16

ZIF'=.~:

&

16




TRI-COUNTY TECH NAMED ONE OF TOP 150 COMMUNITY COLLEGES IN THE COUNTRY

GSA BUSINESS REPORT:

Highlighting the critical importance of improving student success in America’s community colleges, the
Aspen Institute College Excellence Program today named Tri-County Technical College as one of the
nation’s top 150 community colleges eligible to compete for the 2017 Aspen Prize for Community
College Excellence and $1 million dollars in prize funds, as well as Siemens Technical Schoiars Program
student scholarships.

The Prize, awarded every two years, is the nation’s signature recognition of high achievement and
performance among America’s community colleges and recognizes institutions for exceptional student
outcomes in four areas: student learning, certificate and degree completion, employment and earnings,
and access and success for minority and low-income students.

“We are honored to be chosen to compete for the nation’s preeminent award recognizing the highest
levels of achievement and performance among community colleges. This isn’t a competition we can
enter ourselves. It's a privilege to be invited to compete,” said Ronnie Booth, Tri-County Technical
College president. “We have the highest student success rate among all sixteen technical colleges in
South Carolina. We also rank in the top five percent nationally for successful student transfer to four-
year colleges and universities. These outcomes are part of our proven track record of student success
and a testament to the creativity and hard work of our faculty, staff, and students.”

Nearly half of America’s college students attend community college, with more than seven million
students —youth and adult learners — working towards certificates and degrees in these

“Community colleges have tremendous power to change lives, and their success will increasingly define
our nation’s economic strength and the potential for social mobility in our country,” said Josh Wyner,
executive director of the Aspen Institute College Excellence Program. “This competition is designed to
spotlight the excellent work being done in the most effective community colleges, those that best help
students obtain meaningful, high-quality education and training for competitive-wage jobs after college.
We hope it will raise the bar and provide a roadmap to better student outcomes for community colleges
nationwide.”

17



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

MoLLY M. SPEARMAN
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Superintendents

FROM: David B. Stout, Ed.D.
State Director of Adult Education

DATE: February 2, 2016
RE: GED® Test Passing Score Revision and New Performance Levels Announced

On January 26, the GED® Testing Service announced a recalibration to the GED® test passing score and the
addition of two new performance levels. In most states* the passing score for high school equivalency is moving
from 150 to 145. The GED® program will also include two optional levels above high school equivalency to
signify college readiness, and for some test-takers the opportunity to earn college credits. The scoring enhancement
is driven by a detailed analysis of educational outcomes of GED® program graduates compared to high school
graduates over the past 18 months.

The passing score of the GED® test will continue to be used to measure high school equivalency and to award a
state’s GED® credential. The two additional performance levels will be called GED® College Ready, used to
signify readiness to enter credit-bearing college courses; and GED® College Ready + Credit, which may qualify
students for up to 10 hours of college credit.

The GED® College Ready and GED® College Ready + Credit levels will apply to any student who has taken a
GED® test since January 1, 2014, GED® Testing Service also recommends that states apply retroactively the 145
passing score to test-takers who have tested since January 1,2014. When a state approves applying the passing
score retroactively, students who earned scores between 145-149 on the new GED® test launched in January of
2014 would be eligible for their state’s high schoo! equivalency credential.

In South Carolina, 571 GED® testers will be impacted. Each of the 571 will be awarded their South Carolina High
School Equivalency Diploma. The GED® Diplomas based on the new cut score will be dated December 31, 2015.
It may take several weeks to perform the required technology updates in order for the new cut scores to be
incorporated in the South Carolina State Department of Education’s GED® database. Many other GED® testers
may now be very close to passing the test,

1006 RUTLEDGE BUILDING - 1429 SENATE STREET + COLUMBIA, SC 29201
PHONE: 803-734-8500 - FA)g 8803-'/‘34-3389 * ED.SC.GOV





